

From: [Elizabeth Zeck](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: jrmurphy@murphygrantland.com; murrell@smithrobinsonlaw.com; chastie@ftc-i.net; [Mitchell Willoughby](#); [Walker Humphrey](#)
Subject: FW: GEICO v Jackson | Appellate Case No. 2020-000249
Date: Monday, April 5, 2021 4:11:10 PM
Attachments: 2021-04-05 Filing ltr re Final Brief & Final Reply Brief (GEICO v Jackson).pdf
2021-04-05 POS re Final Brief & Final Reply Brief (GEICO v Jackson).pdf
2021-04-05 Appellant's Final Reply Brief (GEICO v Jackson).pdf
2021-04-05 Appellant's Final Brief (GEICO v Jackson).pdf

Pursuant to section (c)(6) of the South Carolina Supreme Court's Amended Order dated May 29, 2020 and pursuant to Rule 208, SCACR, please accept for filing the attached Final Brief and Final Reply Brief of Appellant Barbara P. Jackson, as Personal Representative for the Estate of Vincent A. Jackson in the above-referenced matter.

By copy of this email to counsel, I am serving Respondent Government Employees Insurance Company with a copy of this Notice and attach a proof of service to that effect.



Elizabeth Zeck, Esquire
WILLOUGHBY & HOEFER, P.A.
930 Richland Street (29201)
P.O. Box 8416
Columbia, SC 29202
(o) 803.252.3300 | (d) 803.771.2121
ezeck@willoughbyhoefer.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmittal, including any attachment, is privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error, please contact the sender immediately by telephoning the sender at (803) 252-3300 and, also, please delete this transmittal from any computer or other data bank. Upon request, we will reimburse your reasonable costs of notifying us of a transmission error. Thank you.